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City of Manteca Permit Software RFP 

Response to Questions Received 
 

1. Has a consulting firm assisted the City on this RFP in any way?  If so, which one? Will the 
consultant have a role in proposal scoring?  

 
No, a consulting firm has not assisted the City on this RFP. 

 
2. In the past year, has the City discussed with software vendors or viewed a potential 

software application similar to the one being solicited in this RFP?  If so, please identify 
the vendor(s). 

 
No, the City has not discussed this with any vendors in the past twelve months. 

 
3. Is the current system provider eligible to bid with an updated offering?  

 
Yes, the current provider is eligible. 

 
4. Are the 10 Mobile Users also some of the same people that included in the 30 named 

user count or are they additional people.  
 

Yes, the 10 mobile are the same as the 30 named. 
 

5. How satisfied is the City with ePlanSoft? 
 

The City has been satisfied with ePlanSoft. 


